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Legislative File No: 2013-0377

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne Scott, Deputy Clerk
DATE: October 15, 2013

SUBJECT: Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals

REQUEST:

To provide City Council Members with information to fill the unexpired term of James Duistermars
ending on March 31, 2015 on the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals.

BACKGROUND:

A Notice of Vacancy for the unexpired term of James Duistermars ending on March 31, 2015 on the
Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals was posted at City Hall, the Rochester Hills Public Library, the City
Web Page and the Cable Channels. Interested residents had until November 1, 2013 to submit a
Candidate Questionnaire.

A Candidate Questionnaire is attached for the following citizen who responded to the vacancy
posting:

Mr. Al DiSipio

Residents with Candidate Questionnaires on file in the Clerk’s Office indicating interest in serving on
the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals included the following:

Mr. John Aubuchon

Mr. Don Booth

Mr. Ryan Deel

Ms. Dianah Foster

Mr. Jayson Graves

Mr. Philip Hurst

Ms. Donna Mazur-Abeare
Mr. Edward Olson

Mr. Stanley Paurazas

Mr. Kurt Riedel

Mr. Paul Schmeisl, PE
Mr. Ryan Schultz

Ms. Danielle Shurkus

Mr. Charles (Chip) Tischer


http://www.rochesterhills.org/

RECOMMENDATION:

For City Council to fill the unexpired term of James Duistermars ending on March 31, 2015 on the
Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

Deputy Clerk




